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“rom: Deirdre Moore <dmoore@advisorontrack.com> [\ . de @4 Somea {n ¢ :\‘ii\"
~- Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:33 AM

To: deirdre.moore@carleton.ca Mt (j,'\ - f;:,;,;, o OIS

Subject: FW: There's a term for that { )
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From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:dmoore@advisorontrack.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:26 PM<<— Aawna ol é;‘l"--‘i-‘\ 4.
To: Kiska, Jonathan (Jonathan.Kiska@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca) y \

Subject: FW: There's a term for that

They gave me the WRONG meds because they thought | was bipolar! Because of your lies,

I got much worse instead of getting better and missed an ENTIRE sumimer with my bahies! Because of your lies.
| lost a sister and a brother-in-law. Because of your lies.

| have this hanging over me. Because of your lies.

| be informed Of the geitgas v = . o i

i tion Compliance: e
e : — icalio: f
eclre Moore will continue to tzke all prescribed psychmm:ndm‘gllanupinc 10mg
B owmently prescribing Lithium as per blood levels and ORFER0,

3 10 & weeks then decrease (0 5 mg fora genod of 3t e 20 pO daily.
e can be discontinued unless clinically required Lo restart Up

jcation i i ion or it is ineffective,
0 cdication in & relisble fashio
o does pot take the oral m s L .

. ;o (v
- fhonnor and alter the psyC! 18ine ol
d dosage s requited, with appropriate consent. Ifan m;wtx_O{l lls Cilvic
ered to Mrs. Moore by nursing s1aff with The Ottawa Hospual,

their delepate)

pe will complete all lab work requested by the teating physician.

Dccisimwﬁ

o ”f:;nmpnb!c to cofisent fo this community treatiment order and her
Mgore is the Power of Attorney. Eileen Moore aprees with this treatment

4 Mgg_xg';&,pxmi‘c‘fp:uiml in the plan. Eileen Moore will make herself
treatment team should other treatment decisions be required and will
e Moore in mecting the obligations of the Community Treatmem Order.

‘Wow. And if | hadn’t found that memo of “Collateral from Husband” you would have let me continue to blame an
“—ncompetent medical system.

= Well. I'm waiting. Show me the strength.



Detndie Moore, CTA
_ Partuen, AdvisorOnTieck Luc.
(613) 723-0010 office
(613) 7911451 nobile
From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:dmoore@advisorontrack.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:30 PM
To: 'Kiska, Jonathan (CNSC/CCSN)'
Subject: RE: There's a term for that

You lied so they would Form me. It’s all right there in black and white.
Admit it.

There’s not much to worl through. It couldn’t be easier.
You could probably catch Dr. C. at the Civic or Montfort right now. Tell him that you fabricated 18 months of bipolar
history because you didn’t know what else to do.

Once that’s done, then we should definitely book some appointments with Dr. Coupland to see if there is a way | can
ever trust you again.

Let me know when Dr. C. wants to meet.

Deirdre Moore, CT A

Partner, AdvisorOnTrack Ine.
(613) 723-0010 office

(613) 791-1451 mobile

“-From: Kiska, Jonathan (CNSC/CCSN) [mailto:jonathan.kiska@canada.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:06 PM

To: dmoore@advisorontrack.com
Subject: RE: There's a term for that

MM2,

We will work through this together and adjust the file.
I'm strong enough to work through this.

All my love.

PB

From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:dmoore@advisorontrack.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:59 PM

To: Kiska, Jonathan (CNSC/CCSN)

Subject: There's a term for that

You lied.
And then you lied about lying.

Next, you will ..... wait for it......

Derrdre Moore, (1A
. artier, AdvisorOnTrack Tnc.
=(613) 723-0010 office

(613) 791-1451 mobile



